
From: Samantha Woods <swoods@wslaw.co.uk>  
Sent: 21 July 2020 19:43 
To: A1 Birtley to Coal House <SM-A1BirtleytoCoalHouse@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Hazel Anderson <handerson@wslaw.co.uk>; 'Corser, Ross' <Ross.Corser@dlapiper.com>; 'Paul 
Kelly' <paul.kelly@nwl.co.uk> 
Subject: A1 Birtley to Coal House Improvement DCO - Northumbrian Water Limited 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
  
NWL has today signed a Statement of Common Ground with Highways England which includes 
the agreed Protective Provisions for inclusion in the Order. NWL understands that the Applicant 
will submit the SOCG and a revised version of the Order today. Although NWL has not seen the 
latest version of the draft Order, we assume that the paragraph numbering properly reflects the 
position of the Protective Provisions in the relevant part of Schedule 11. 
  
NWL has reviewed the Applicant’s Deadline 11 submissions and notes that in ‘The Applicant’s 
Response to Deadline 9 and 10 Submissions’, the Applicant has commented “The Applicant 
does not accept that NWL has a compensatable interest in land, but it is open to NWL to seek 
compensation.”. NWL’s position is set out in the SOCG at table 3.1. 
  
Kind regards, 
Sam 
  

Samantha Woods 
Solicitor 
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Cyber Crime Alert  
Emails can be scammed. Please do not rely on email notification of bank account changes 
without direct oral confirmation from a trusted source.  
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be inspected at the registered office, Minerva House, 5 Montague Close, London, SE1 9BB. For further information about the firm please visit 

www.wslaw.co.uk.  
 
Please consider the environment and do not print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
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